south doketa depariment of

labor and
regulation

South Dakota Athletic Commission
P.O. Box 340, 1351 N. Harrison Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-0340

Ph: 605.224.1721 Fax: 1.888.425.3032
Email: SDAC@midwestsolutionssd.com www.dlr.sd.gov/bdcomm/athletic

South Dakota Athletic Commission
Regular Meeting
Friday, May 13, 2016
11:00 am (central)/10:00 am (mountain)
Via Teleconference

Agenda
1) Call to Order

2) Open Forum: 15 minutes for the public to address the Commission
3) Approval of Meeting Minutes of January 29, 2016
4) Financial Report as of March 31, 2016

5) Old Business
a. Update on statutory changes effective July 1, 2016
b. Update on MMA Event 2016-002 (RFA, April 15, 2016)
c. Update on USA Boxing Sanctioned Events

6) New Business

Request for MMA Event on June 10, 2016, Huron

Request for MMA Event on July 13, 2016, Sioux Falls (UFC)

Request for MMA Event on August 12 or 13, 2016, TBD (RFA)
Request for MMA Event on October 22, 2016, Watertown (Fury Fights)
Contracts for Fight Inspector Services

Executive Secretary Services Contract Renewal

"0 o0 U

7) Executive Session (Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(3) for consideration of proposed
contested cased or contractual matters

8) Other Business
9) Announcements

Next Meeting:
October 21, 2016

10) Adjourn

To participate in the meeting via teleconference, please contact the Commission’s office at
SDAC@midwestsolutionssd.com or 605-224-1721 to receive the call-in information.




south dakota depariment of

labor and
regulation

South Dakota Athletic Commission

P.O. Box 340, 1351 N. Harrison Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-0340
Ph: 605.224.1721 Fax: 1.888.425.3032
Email: SDAC@midwestsolutionssd.com www.dir.sd.gov/bdcomm/athletic

South Dakota Athletic Commission
Regular Meeting
Kneip Building, Conference Room #2, Pierre
January 29, 2016

Commissioner Mike Kilmer, Chair, called the meeting t dér at 11:00 am (central).
Present in person: Commissioner Mike Kilmer, Executi e Secretary Jennifer Stalley
and Tom Hart, Deputy Secretary, Department of Lab [

Present via telephone: Commissioners Lee Lohff, Rk:har .
Verle Valentine and Amber Mulder, Legal Counsel, Departmi Labor and
Regulation.

The Commission welcomed Dr. Verle Valentine, Sioux Falls, as.a member of the
Commission.

Chairman Kilmer asked for comments from the public. No comments were offered.

‘::‘fmber 23, 2015 Meeting Minutes. Little seconded. The
roll call. Commissioners Kilmer, Lohff, Little,
Motion carried.

Lohff moved to approve the No
Commission voted on the motio
Gillespie and Valentine voted Yea

Lohff moved to approve the financial ort as of December 31, 2015. Little seconded.
The Commission voted on the motion by roll call. Commissioners Kilmer, Lohff, Little,
Gillespie and Valentine voted Yea. Motion carried.

Stalley provided the Commission an update on old business items. Stalley reminded
Commissioners of the administrative rule changes effective January 7, 2016. A copy of
the updated administrative rules was provided to the Commissioners. Stalley updated
the Commission on the progress of legislation to increase the minimum fee charged for
an event. Stalley reported the mixed martial arts event scheduled for February 27t in
Watertown and reported the event was progressing on schedule.

Lohff moved to approve the application of Alliance Media Group for a mixed martial arts
event on April 15,, 2016, in Sioux Falls, contingent on Alliance Media Group paying the
required $1,000 event fee within 30 days, and meeting all other requirements for a
mixed martial arts event. Valentine seconded. The Commission voted on the motion by
roll call. Commissioners Kilmer, Lohff, Little, Gillespie and Valentine voted Yea. Motion
carried.



Lohff moved to renew the Commission’s membership in the Association of Boxing
Commissions. Little seconded. The Commission voted on the motion by roll call.
Commissioners Kilmer, Lohff, Little, Gillespie and Valentine voted Yea. Motion carried.

Stalley informed the Commission the TKE Fight Night is planned for March 2016. The
Commission has informed the organizers the event must fall under the sanctioning of
USA Boxing to be exempted from the Commission’s rules.

Commissioner Kilmer reminded the Commission of the next Commission meeting on
May 6, 2016 at 11:00 am.

There being no other business before the Commission, Lohff moved to adjourn the
meeting. Little seconded. The Commission voted on the motion by roll call.
Commissioners Kilmer, Lohff, Little, Gillespie and Valentine vote{‘f, a. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Commissioner Richard Little
Secretary




0ET

qOYE

aNNd NOISSIWROD HNIXO0™
NOILAI¥OSHEd YIINID

*x» ¥AQ 99°€ST1'0T 6€£01 TYLOL LINA I¥9ang

*» YA 99°EST'OT 6£0T €089 TYLOL LINN DAN"/dWOD
* 90 99°EST'OT 488 £089 TYIOL HDUNOS/ANYIWOD
¥4 99°€ST/0T 0000¥1T L8BOOO6EQT €059
go/¥a HONVIVE LNOODDY HHLNED ANYINOD

NOISSIWWOD OILFIHILV VIOMNYC HLONOS 6£0T :LINN IADAndg
NOILWINDAY 3 WOHY'I 0T *AONEDY

9102/TE/E0 :d0 SY
SHONVIVE WIINIO HSYD
VIONYd HINOS JO FIVILS 19607 TVE



XXFAN
X R
Py

* ¥

*¥

ve aovd

6V 09€’€T
60 09€’¢ET
6% 09€'€ET
vZ 99
vZ°9v9

vz 9¥%9

SZ VIL'2T
ST VIV‘ZI
00°00T
00°0§
00°00L'T
00°00T
00° 0S¢
00°08S’€
GZ°p99°9
00°00€
00°00€

FLYJ-0OL-¥dIX

00°SL8°2 6€0T :IINO €
00°GL8'2 £089 1 anod
00°6L8'2 L880006€E0T TELND
00° AI¥HEIONd ¥ AENOW JO HSA FHI WOUd HANIANM Py 1I00W
00" (TYINTANYIAOD-NON) SONIQIAIC 3 ISENEINI I6UF  :IDOW
00" RO¥d~SANIATALG 3 LSTUAINI 000T6¥Y €059 L880006E0T
00°6.8°2 SEEI ¥ SIIWMEA ’SHSNIOIT A2 felo) 4
00°GLG'2 (TUINTRNEIAOD-NON) SEEE ¥ 'SINYE ‘OIT WEHIO 662y  IDOY
00" HHI NOILAWAXE HOTLYWY LBO66ZY €059 L8B0006E0T
00°62 HES ISIOFY WHEITINEWIL 806627 €089 L88B0006E0T
00° 0SS 434 NOILW¥ISIODHM aNODHES ¥80662F £059 L880006E0T
00" TEI NOIIVEISION HAZITY €80662F €059 LBBOOO6EOT
00° 00T FEI NOIIVMLISIOEY IOqANC 280662% €059 L880006€0T
00006 YEA LSIDEY INVISHINOD 180662 £0§9 L880O006EOT
00°000'T qd INIAH 080662F €089 L880006E0T
00°00€ {TYINARNYIAOD-NON) ONISNEDIT 4ADJ0 5 SSANISAH €62y 1400V
00°00€ HSNAOIT WALOWONA 0LOE6TY £0S9 L8B0006EOT

SAYYO" SNISNIOIT ¥ TUNOISSHIONd HWYN ANYAWOD

£059 ON XNYAWOD
HLNOW ILNEIYND NOILdI"DsSHa ILNAQODDY dNOD HHLNAD

NOISSIWWOD DJILETHIV VLOMVA HINOS 6E0T LINN LIDANG
NOILWINODHY ¥ Woav'l 0T AONEOV

9T0Z/TE/E0 ‘ONIANE QOI¥NEd HOI
IINO 19008 X9 XNYWHOS HONIATE
YIONYd HINOS J0 HIVLS 9102/20/%0 T952Z20vd



SYVOY ONISNIOIT ¥ ‘TYNOISSHIOHA

80 05°02y 28 TLY’'1E 89°869°¢g 89°LEY‘ET 00°0 00°0£5'GS
00 ~6Z°L09'Y 19°21€'82 0Z°'vI8’'Y 89°LE9'ET 00°0 00" EPE’LY
19 6L°L20’S TZ'6ST'€E 87 b¥8 00°0 00°0 00°L8T’S
8°16 6V°259'1 IS LYI 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°008’T
0°0 -69°896°8 10°vLE‘92Z I8°681'% 89 LE9‘EZ 00°0 00°EV0’'TH
2°09 16°80L°'2 60 T6L'T 6E° V29 00°0 00°0 00°00S8°Y
v-LL €E1°862°T L8 6LE SL 62T 00°0 00°0 00°8L9°T
£°LS 99°62L'E veE'6LL'T €L PIL 00°0 00°0 00°605‘9
80 05 02v 28 TLY TE 89°869°¢S 89°LE9 ‘€T 00°0 00°0£S’‘SS
8°16 67°259°1 IS LYT 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°008°T
0°0 -69°896°'8 10°vLE‘ST I8°68T'V 89°LE9°'€2 00°0 00 EVO’' TV
2709 T6°80L°2 60°T6L’T 6€°¥29 00°0 00°0 007005V
voLL €1°862'T L8 6LE GL" 621 00°0 00°0 00°8L9'T
€°LS 99°62L°€E VE'6LL'Z €L VIL 00°0 00°0 00°606‘9
TAY ATEVCIIVAY ALYA-OL~¥VYIX XTHINOW HIVA-OL-¥VAX HIVYA-OL-¥VAX qILESANG
Ioa LEsang SHYNLIANIIXT SHONVHERNONT SINIRI INHOD INNOWY

0502V 28 ILY'1E 89°LE9‘EE 00°0 00°0

05°02F 28 TLY'TE 89°LEY‘EZ 00°0 00°0
99°€S1/0T 0s° 02y 28 TLY’1E 89 LEY9'EZ 00°0 00°0

HONYIVE SNOIIVI¥AoHddY SHEALIANEIXE SEONVHEHAONE SINIWI INROD SHHASNVEL
HSYD HIEVITIVAY FLYA-OL~dYHX ALYA-OL~¥YIEA FIVA-OL-¥VIX NOIIVI¥dO¥day

9T02/20/%0 diva

18T aovd

KXTHINOW

9
$T°6¢

TONINIVHEY SAYd X¥4g
CONINIVWNEE ¥YEX AJ
9102/TE/E0 30 SY

SANOI FTEVIIVAY

NOISSIWWOD DILITHILY

LOL I-£089 XANVIROD
SIVLOLENS O
STYLOLENS Sd

STEIYW ? SHEITIENS 0005025
S0AS TUNLOVEINOD 000V02S

TIAVEL 000E02S
SLIAUNEE FIXOTAWH  00020TS
SHINVIVS FIXOTARE 000T01S

I-€059 ANYIROD
CANVEWOD A" LAOAVYEYH

S'TYLOL
STILVYW ¥ SHI'TdANS G028
SDAS TYALOYYHILNOD voes
TEAVYL €028
SLIJANEY FIAOTART 201S
SHIYYIVYS HAIXOTARH T01S
HINLIANIIXE
EleJneicin: o]

‘@ALIOANY TYLOL

00°0€5’SS LOL dRWOD IV
00°0€S’SS LOL QELESHAng
00°0€s’8ss I-£059
NOIIYINdOoUddy

TYNIDINO dHod

YLOMYd HINOS THYN ATLNED

6£0T &LINAN LEDANE

98002V



AN ACT

ENTITLED, An Act to increase certain fees for boxing, kickboxing, and mixed martial arts

competitions.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

Section 1. That § 42-12-10 be amended to read:

42-12-10. The commission shall promulgate rules, pursuant to chapter 1-26, to:

M

@

3)

4

®)

(6)

Govern the conduct of boxing, kickboxing, and mixed martial arts competitions, and
sparring exhibitions;

Establish registration criteria and registration fees for all boxers, kickboxers, and mixed
martial artists who participate in competitions and sparring exhibitions governed by the
commission;

Establish license criteria and license fees for all promoters, managers, and matchmakers
of boxing, kickboxing, or mixed martial arts competitions;

Establish registration requirements for all boxing, kickboxing, or mixed martial arts
competitions or sparring exhibitions held in the state;

Establish the written records to be maintained for all competitions and sparring
exhibitions conducted in the state;

Establish a fee based on the percentage of gross revenues from any boxing, kickboxing,
or mixed martial arts competition or sparring exhibition held in the state. The fee
established under this subdivision may not exceed five percent of the gross revenues of
the exhibition from any and all sources including cable television and pay-per-view
telecasts of the event, exclusive of any federal tax. However, the commission may
establish and impose a minimum exhibition fee not to exceed five thousand dollars to

cover the expenses of the South Dakota Athletic Commission;

SB No. 42 Page 1



(7)  Establish criteria for approved bona fide educational institutions or national amateur
boxing, kickboxing, or mixed martial arts associations for purposes of being exempted
from the provisions of this chapter;

(8)  Establish procedures for disciplinary proceedings; and

(9)  Establish procedures for receiving and conducting complaint investigations.

Section 2. That ARSD 20:81:02:03 be amended to read:

20:81:02:03. Contest fees. For each approved contest, the promoter shall pay a fee of three

thousand dollars or five percent of the gross revenue of the contest, whichever is greater. At the time
of application to register a contest, the promoter applying for registration shall submit a fee of one
thousand dollars. The fee is refundable if the application is denied. If the application is approved,
the submitted fee shall be applied to the remaining contest fee owed to the commission.

The commission shall provide forms for the calculation and payment of contest fees due to the

commission based on the gross revenue of the contest as set forth in § 20:81:07:05.

The promoter shall pay the remaining contest fee due to the commission within thirty days of the

completion of the event.

SB No. 42 Page 2



